

MINUTES FOR DISTRICT 2AA
11 Feb 2010

Opening – @ 6:30 p.m., Alt DCM, Jim G. opened with moment of silence and Serenity Prayer.
Previous Minutes – unable to review for acceptance to record.

TREASURY REPORT DISTRICT 2; Art E., Treasurer

District II Treasury Report

1/14/10 – 2/11/10

-Report is attached.

Meeting Directory: Stacey B. –new schedule has been sent out.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Public Information: chair empty

-Will need new chair person; GSRs to take service opportunity to groups.

Co-op with Professionals: Dee M., chair

-Ian G. filling in

-Planned meeting cancelled due to incimate weather.

-Members have workbooks; still in need of volunteers to help.

Hotline/Phone Cmt.: Dave C., Representative

-System is set up and ready for ‘shakedown’ prior to going live.

-Mar 2010 is anticipated start up.

-Receipts for \$29, accepted on voice vote to reimburse.

Hospitals and Institutions (includes Treatment, corrections and BTG) - Jerry L., Chair

H&I meets the fourth Thursday of the month at 6:30 in room P167 at the VA (same room as District meeting).

-Due to the varying requirements of each facility, it is suggested that the best way to get involved is through H&I. **All are welcomed** to attend the meetings to see what service opportunities are available and how to get involved.

-Treatment Centers: Bill W., chair

-No report. Opportunities for service available.

-POC, Bill W.

-Corrections: Jerry L., chair

-Tom filling in...

-Need female volunteers for Carter and Washington Co. womens meetings. Contact H&I for information on how to participate.

-Need Grapevines for facilities. Can drop off at H&I meeting; Patrick is Literature Chair for H&I.

-Bridge the Gap:

- Program being tabled for the time being. District will use Hotline to provide contacts for those seeking to attend meetings after release from facilities.
- Chair commitment is open; is 2 year and initially will be labor intensive.

Webmaster: Sarah B.

- Question about a 'sanitized' PDF schedule on site...without Alanon meetings listed. Sarah and Stacey will work it out.
- Website up for renewal...District had previously agreed to support. \$154.49 to Webmaster.

Committee reports accepted on voice vote.

Old Business – None.

New Business – None.

Group Business/requests – None

EVENTS to ANNOUCE–

- Committee Chairs are looking for persons interested in service work. Please let your GSR know if you have a desire to serve.

Motion to adjourn – at 6:50 p.m., accepted on voice vote. Closed with the Lord's Prayer.

NEXT DISTRICT MEETING: Thurs, Mar 11, 2010. VA Building 160 Room P-167 at 6:30 pm.

Prepared by Cheryl C. for Kim C. secretary, District 2

In attendance:

Dick B. GSR Seekers Group
Cheryl C. GSR Phoenix Womens
David C. Intergroup Rep/Phone Committee Chair
Art, Treasurer
Danny Green Pastures
Lynn S. GRITS
Sarah B. Webmaster
Jim G. Alt. DCM
Nancy C.
Mike C.
Tom H.
Ian G.
Ted V GSR Central

